RE: Fordy Lane, East Hendred

- Oxfordshire County Council «
Tue 09/05/2023 10:00

To:Worsley, Sally-Anne <Sally-Anne.Worsley@southandvale.gov.uk>
Cceasthendred.clerk@gmail.com <easthendred.clerk@gmail.com>

*“*EXTERNAL**

Hi Sally
Yes they were, their house is at the bottom but on the north side of the point where it is blocked off

Thanks

From: Worsley, Sally-Anne <Sally-Anne.Worsley@southandvale.gov.uk>
Sent: 09 May 2023 09:53

To: - Oxfordshire County Council

Cc: easthendred.clerk@gmail.com

Subject: Re: Fordy Lane, East Hendred

|CAU11 ON: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi
Was the resident from the north side?

Many thanks
Sally

Sally Worsley | GIS Team Leader & Street Naming and Numbering Officer | 07928 252175 | sally-anne.worsley@southandvale.gov.uk
Vale of White Horse District Council | Abbey House, Abbey Close, ABINGDON OX14 3JE




From: - Oxfordshire County Council «
Sent: 09 May 2023 07:12
To: Worsley, Sally-Anne <Sally-Anne.Worsley@southandvale.gov.uk>

Cc: easthendred.clerk@gmail.com <easthendred.clerk@gmail.com>
Subject: RE: Fordy Lane, East Hendred

*EXTERNAL**

Hi Sally

The query did come from a resident, there is a sign at the Cat Street end which says there is no access to Ford Lane from Fordy Lane as
the lane is a no through road and physically blocked south of those properties so all of their deliveries end up south of the blocked section,
if we could legally change the name on the northern section to ‘Fordy Lane’ | think that would help....

Thanks

P.S. | have just purchased 6 Ford Lane which is at the southern most point of Ford Lane, the property used to belong to VWHDC and is
described on the Land Registry title as ‘6 Fordy Lane’ so | think the confusion over the road names must have been going on for decades!

From: Worsley, Sally-Anne <Sally-Anne Worsley@southandvale.gov.uk>
Sent: 28 April 2023 15:26
To: - Oxfordshire County Council «

Cc: easthendred.clerk@gmail.com
Subject: Re: Fordy Lane, East Hendred

|CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi

The district council would have to carry out a 28-day public consultation for the 4 properties north of the bollards to request the householder's
agreement to change Ford Lane in their addresses to Fordy Lane. Those three properties share a post code which is different to the rest of Ford Lane,
so the only difference would be the 'Y' on the end of the street name. However, that does mean that over time they'll have to change all their personal
documents.

Has the query come from one of the resident's?



Many thanks
Sally

Sally Worsley | GIS Team Leader & Street Naming and Numbering Officer | 07928 252175 | sally-anne.worsley@southandvale.gov.uk
South and Vale District Councils | Abbey House, Abbey Close, ABINGDON OX14 3JE

From: - Oxfordshire County Council «
Sent: 28 April 2023 14:46
To: Worsley, Sally-Anne <Sally-Anne.Worsley@southandvale.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Fordy Lane, East Hendred

*EXTERNAL**

Hi Sally

Please see below, the issue is that the properties at the bottom of road referred to as ‘Fordy Lane’ actually have a postal address of ‘Ford
Lane’ but can only be accessed through ‘Fordy Lane’, is there any way the road north of the brook could be legally renamed as ‘Fordy
Lane’ so that their postal address would change and therefore end the confusion?

Thanks

From: easthendred.clerk@gmail.com <easthendred.clerk@gmail.com>
Sent: 28 April 2023 12:31

To: - Oxfordshire County Council -

Cc: 'Worsley, Sally-Anne' <Sally-Anne.Worsley@southandvale.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Fordy Lane, East Hendred

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon and Sally.

East Hendred Parish Council discussed this at the April meeting.

The reason for the two names was because there is not a through route from Cat Street to The Lynch. The road is blocked at the brook.
Therefore, having two names distinguishes which side of the brook is being referred to.

The Parish Council was adamant that they did not want this to change.

Kind Regards,



Clerk to East Hendred Parish Council

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 12:05 PM
To: easthendred.clerk@gmail.com
Subject: FW: Fordy Lane, East Hendred

Please see below, can you please let me know when the PC have discussed this one?

Many thanks

From: Worsley, Sally-Anne <Sally-Anne.Worsley@southandvale.gov.uk>
Sent: 27 March 2023 10:33

Subject: Re: Fordy Lane, East Hendred

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

This is an odd one and | admit I'd not noticed this before. Whilst there is a street name plate for FORDY LANE at the north end of Ford Lane and the
name is annotated on the O.S map there are no properties addressed into it

Ford Lane on the other hand extends from its junction with Cat Street in the north to its junction with The Lynch in the south.
I'll just check with the parish council and then move to change the FORDY LANE street name plate to FORD LANE.

Kind regards
Sally

Sally Worsley | GIS Team Leader & Street Naming and Numbering Officer | 07928 252175 | sally-anne.worsley@southandvale.gov.uk
South and Vale District Councils | Abbey House, Abbey Close, ABINGDON 0OX14 3JE




From: - Oxfordshire County Council «

Sent: 27 March 2023 09:44

To: Worsley, Sally-Anne <Sally-Anne.Worsley@southandvale.gov.uk>
Subject: Fordy Lane, East Hendred

*“*EXTERNAL**

Hi Sally

We have received a query with reference to Fordy Lane and Ford Lane, East Hendred, | don’t suppose you have a plan that shows where
one ends and the other begins?

Many thanks

Senior Engineer - Traffic & Road Safety
Environment & Place

Oxfordshire County Council

County Hall I New Road 1 Oxford 1

0X1 1ND

Email: highway.enquiries@oxfordshire.gov.uk
Tel: 0345 310 1111

www.oxfordshire.gov.uk

This email, including attachments, may contain confidential information. If you have received it in error, please notify the sender by reply and delete it immediately.
Views expressed by the sender may not be those of Oxfordshire County Council. Council emails are subject to the Freedom of Information Act 2000. email disclaimer.
For information about how Oxfordshire County Council manages your personal information please see our Privacy Notice.

This email originates from outside of the council.
Keep this in mind before responding, opening attachments or clicking any links, unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
If in any doubt, the grammar and spelling are poor, or the name doesn't match the email address then please contact the sender via an alternate known method.
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